
 
 

      

Present Indefinite 

        Present Simple                                                    

Past Simple 

     з дієсловом to be 

        

Past Indefinite 

      

Future Indefinite 
 

 

означає  

 

 

дію у теперішньому 

часі 

взагалі 

факт зараз /у минулому/: 

стан, ознаку, характе-

ристику, розташування... 

дію  у  минулому 

взагалі 

дію у майбутньому 

взагалі 

 
 

присудок 

виражено 

 

І форма без частки to, 

для підмета he, she, it: 

І форма + s 

to be (Present: am, is, are 

// Past: was, were) 

+ іменна частина 

ІІ форма у розповідних 

реч.,(у питаннях, запе-

реченнях –! І форма) 

shall (I, we) 

will (you,they,he,she,it+ 

І форма без частки to, 

допоміжне 

дієслово 

 

 

do, does 

  

did 

 

shall, will 

другорядні 

члени речення 

  

usually, every day, 

sometimes, often, 

always… 

in the yard,.. 

at the tree,.. 

         under the sofa,.. 

yesterday, 

last week (month, 

weekend…) 

tomorrow, next week 

(month, Saturday…) 

розповідне 

речення 

 

I write letters. 

He writes letters. 

We run in the park. 

I am in a yard.| I was there. 

He is a driver.| She was young. 

We are pupils.| You were the 

best. 

I wrote letters. 

He lived in that house. 

We ran in the park. 

I shall write letters. 

He will get letters. 

You will run. 

питальне 

речення 

 

Do you write letters? 

Does he write letters? 

Do we run in the park? 

Is he young? 

Are you a doctor? 

Was she at the river? 

Were your in the park? 

Did you write letters. 

Did he live there? 

Did they run in the park? 

Will you write letters? 

Will he get letters? 

Shall we run? 

заперечення 

 

 

I do not write letters. 

He does not write. 

We do not run. 

I am not in a yard. 

You are not students. 

He was not there. 

We were not at the river. 

I did not write letters. 

He did not visit. 

We did not see. 

I shall not write letters. 

He will not get. 

You will not run. 

примітка 

 

 

    



 

  

       

Present Continuous 
  

        

Past Continuous                                                    
 

        

Present Perfect 

      

Past Perfect 

означає  

 

 

дію у момент 

мовлення 

дію у минулому 

у певний момент 

1) завершену  на  даний  мо-

мент дію; 2)дії, що почалися у 

минулому одночасно і три-

вають досі,.. 

дію, що завершилася у 

минулому до певного часу, 

до початку  іншої дії 

 

присудок 

виражено 

 

        to be (am ,is, are) 

+ IVформа 

(Iформа+ing) 

to be (was, were) 

+ IVформа 

(Iформа+ing) 

       have 

has (he, she, it)+ 

ІІІ форма в усіх видах 

 

     had+ 

ІІІ форма а усіх видах 

допоміжне 

дієслово 

 

to be in Present: 

am (I),   is (he, she, it), 

are (we, you, they) 

to be in Past: 

was (I, he, she, it) 

 were (we, you, they) 

 

have, has 

 

             Had 

другорядні 

члени речення 

 

 

now, in this moment 

 

in that moment 

already, 

just, yet, ever, 

never 

by 2 o’clock, 

by the time I came... 

розповідне 

речення 

 

I am reading now. 

He is speaking now. 

They are working now. 

I was reading that time. 

He was speaking. 

They were working . 

I have done the task.  

He has won the game. 

We have chosen. 

I had written the task.  

He had taken his place.  

We had done. 

питальне 

речення 

 

Am I reading now? 

Is he speaking now? 

Are they working now? 

Was I reading now? 

Was he speaking now? 

Were they working now? 

Have you done? 

Has he won the game? 

Have they chosen? 

Had you gone? 

Had he moved? 

Had they left? 

заперечення 

 

 

I am not reading now. 

We are not going now. 

He is not speaking now. 

I was not reading. 

We were not going. 

He was not speaking. 

I have not done the task.  

He has not won. 

We have not chosen. 

I had not done the task.  

He had not found. 

We had not lost. 

примітка 

 

 

Не вживається з дієсловами, 

to be, to live, to stay, to hear,  to  

потрібно     підкреслити  
 

що  означають  стан: to feel, 

see,..   крім   випадків,  коли  

тимчасовість   дії 

Не  вживається  із вказівкою 

на    минулий   час  (  yesterday,  

last  week,  in 1949…),  у питан  

нях, що починаються словом 

when, з прислівн. just now 

 



 


